City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, October 10, 2022
Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1
September 12, 2022 Regular Meeting

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/10/2022 Page 1/4



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
September 12, 2022
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday,
September 12, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive,
Scottsbluff, Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general
circulation in the city, on September 1, 2022. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the
meeting, that the meeting was open to the public, and that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable
accommodation to attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda was kept current
and available for public inspection at the Development Services office, provided the Planning
Commission can modify the agenda at the meeting if it is determined that an emergency so required. A
copy of the agenda packet was delivered to each Planning Commission member.

1 Chairman Dana Weber called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the
following members being present, Becky Estrada, Dave Gompert, Callen Wayman, Mark
Westphal, Dana Weber, Angie Aguallo, Jim Zitterkopf Linda Redfern (Alternate, Quorum present
so excused). “Absent”: Anita Chadwick, Henry Huber. City Officials present were Zachary
Glaubius, Planning Administrator, Taylor Stephens, GIS Analyst, Stormwater Specialist Leann
Sato, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II.

2 Chairman Dana Weber informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a
copy was located on the south wall of the Council Chambers.

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None.

Business not on the agenda: None.

5 The minutes from the July 11, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion: a motion was made by
Aguallo and seconded by Estrada to approve the minutes from July 11, 2022 meeting. “Yeas”
Zitterkopf, Aguallo, Westphal, Wayman, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”: Chadwick,
Huber “Excused”: Redfern (alt.) The motion carried.

6 Item 6B: Chairman Weber opened a public hearing at 6:02 PM regarding a Rezone of Lots 1-2 &
5-9 of Block 3, Lots 1-3 of Block 6, Lots 1-7 of Block 7, and Tract C, Hilltop Estates Subdivision,
situated in the Northwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 22N, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M.,
Scotts Bluff County C. Glaubius stated staff had discovered part of the Hilltop Estates subdivision
was rezoned with the other part in 2017. Glaubius stated the subdivision is split between R-1
and R-1A Single Family. Glaubius stated there were several lots that were split between zoning
districts, which would complicate future construction due to different requirements in the
districts. Glaubius stated he had spoken with Hunter Kosman, the developer, on the rezone, and
he was agreeable to it. Glaubius stated the main difference was the setbacks and lot sizes as R-1
has a minimum lot size of 12,000 square feet compared to the 5,500 square feet requirement in
the R-1A district. John Blomstedt, a property owner within 300 feet spoke to the Planning
Commission. Blomstedt inquired what the rezone change meant. Blomstedt inquired if the lots
could be further subdivided with the rezone. Glaubius stated they would be able to split into
5,500 square foot lots with the approval of the rezone. Blomstedt stated he was told duplexes
would be permitted in the subdivision with the rezone to R-1A, and expressed concern about
future duplexes decreasing his property value. Wayman and Weber stated the majority of the
subdivision was already zoned R-1A, and therefore duplexes were already permitted. Weber
stated duplexes are permitted in R-1A and in R-1 with a special permit. Weber stated duplexes

IS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/10/2022 Page2/4



will be permitted regardless of R-1 or R-1A zoning district. Blomstedt asked what a special
permit meant. Weber stated a property owner would need the Planning Commission’s
permission to build a duplex in the R-1 zoning district. Blomstedt stated he was told when he
purchased his property that duplexes could only be built on the southern edge of the
subdivision. Glaubius stated there could be a homeowner’s association convenient that has that
restriction. Blomstedt asked if the HOA covenant took precedence over the zoning district.
Weber stated the HOA covenant would be in addition to the zoning requirements. Weber stated
the zoning requirements are enforced by the City, while HOA covenant requirements have to be
enforced by the HOA. Blomstedt stated the HOA requires 17,000 square feet lots and no
duplexes except for the southern lots. Weber stated the rezone would not have a big effect on
the subdivision as the HOA further restricts development. Weber reiterated that the HOA
requires would have to be enforced by the HOA. Westphal asked what the average lot size in the
subdivision was. Blomstedt stated the majority of the lots are a half-acre or larger. Weber closed
the public hearing at 6:10 PM. Weber stated staff is recommending a positive recommendation
on the approval of the rezone. Westphal asked if the developer was pursuing the rezone to sell
lots faster. Glaubius stated the rezone request is from the City. Wayman stated the propose
rezone is to clean up the zoning map. Batt stated this rezone request is to correct an oversight in
2017 when the majority of the subdivision was rezoned. Aguallo stated the rezone would
eliminate lots with mixed zoning districts. Westphal asked if a duplex could be put in with this
rezone. Glaubius stated the City would permit it, but the HOA covenant prohibits it. Glaubius
stated the City does not enforce HOA covenants and does not research them. Westphal asked if
there were different height restrictions. Batt stated the maximum height for both zoning
districts is 35 feet. Westphal stated he was not in favor of the rezone as the Blomstedts were
told there would not be duplexes built near them, and the rezone was just to make a pretty map
for the City. Weber stated duplexes still could have built near them with the present R-1 zoning,
and the only difference is the necessity of a special permit.

7 Conclusion: Motion by Wayman, seconded by Gompert to make a positive recommendation on
the approval by the city council for a rezone from R-1 to R-1A of Lots 1- 2 & 5-9 of Block 3, Lots
1-3 of Block 6, Lots 1-7 of Block 7, and Tract C, Hilltop Estates Subdivision. “Yeas” Zitterkopf,
Aguallo, Wayman, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: Westphal “Absent”: Chadwick, Huber
“Excused”: Redfern (alt.)

8 Item 6C: Chairman Weber opened the public hearing regarding a proposed ordinance text
change to Chapter 25 Article 19, Article 12, Article 15, and Article 3 regarding the Floodplain
Overlay Zone at 6:15 PM. Glaubius stated the ordinance change is predominantly to Article 19
which is the Floodways article. Glaubius stated the reason for the proposed ordinance text
change was to improve the City’s Community Rating System score. Glaubius stated the CRS is a
FEMA program that the City participates in that give property owners in the floodplain a
discount on their flood insurance premiums. Glaubius stated there was approximately 794
eligible properties and 2,002 structures in the flood area. Glaubius stated the City is currently at
a score of 9. Glaubius stated 10 is the minimum and 1 is the best. Glaubius stated Sato was
working with a FEMA representative to improve the City’s score to 8. Glaubius stated each
number is a 5% discount. Glaubius stated the existing floodplain ordinance was modified to be
more consistent with the Nebraska Department of Natural Resource’s model floodplain
ordinance in the proposed change. Glaubius stated the most important change was adding the
requirement to elevate mechanical and utility equipment above the base flood elevation.
Glaubius stated the City is already required to require this elevation by FEMA, but did not have it
in ordinance text. Glaubius stated the name of Article 19 would also be changed from
“Floodways” to “Floodplain Overlay Zone.” Glaubius stated floodway/floodplain references were

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/10/2022 Page 3/4



updated to reflect the new name in Articles 12 and 15. Glaubius also stated the ordinance text
change included the repeal of 25-3-22 regarding the Floodplain Zoning District. Glaubius stated
the Floodplain Zoning District is not utilized by the City and is redundant. Glaubius stated
updated flood terminology was included in the proposed text change such as changing the 100-
and 500-year flood to the 1% and 0.2% flood chance as used by FEMA. Glaubius stated staff
recommends a positive recommendation on the approval of the ordinance text change. Weber
closed the public hearing at 6:18 PM. Weber inquired about mechanical and utility elevation
requirement being currently enforced. Glaubius stated it is being enforced, but not in city code.
Weber stated the proposed ordinance text change does not really change much. Weber stated
with the 5% discount per score, the City could save property owners up to 50% on flood
insurance premiums. Westphal and Aguallo stated this would be hugely beneficial to the
community. Weber inquired how to improve the score to 1. Sato stated we were ineligible as we
are not located on the coast. Sato stated there was only one community in the nation that had a
score of 1.

9 Conclusion: Motion by Westphal, seconded by Estrada to make a positive recommendation to
the city council to approve the proposed ordinance text amendment change to 4-1-10 and 4-1-
2. “Yeas” Aguallo, Zitterkopf, Westphal, Weber, Gompert, Wayman, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”:
Chadwick, Huber “Excused”: Redfern (alt.) The motion carried.

10 Item 7: Staff Reports. Glaubius stated there was two subdivisions originally on the meeting
agenda and notices were mailed out, however not all required information was submitted in
time to have public hearings on September 12, 2022. Glaubius stated he expects them to be on
the October 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting. Glaubius stated staff is working on more
ordinance text changes including some to Chapter 21 regarding cull de sac diameters. Glaubius
stated that Stormwater Specialist/Floodplain Manager Leann Sato has been moved to the
Development Services Department from Public Works. Glaubius stated Code Administrator |
Sheila Hort retired and Code Administrator | Logan Lund has filled her position.

11 Item 8: Other Business: The Planning Commission recognized Mark Westphal and Anita
Chadwick for their service to the Planning Commission as their terms expire on September 30,
2022.

12 Weber introduced Item 9 regarding scheduling the next Planning Commission meeting on
October 10, 2022

13 Item 10: Adjournment

14 Adjournment: Motion by Westphal, seconded by Estrada to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 PM.
““Yeas” Aguallo, Zitterkopf, Westphal, Weber, Gompert, Wayman, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”:
Chadwick, Huber “Excused”: Redfern (alt.) The motion carried.

Chairman Dana Weber

Zachary Glaubius, Secretary

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 10/10/2022 Page 4/4



